
From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
To: Tom Pima Oil; ocdonline, emnrd, EMNRD; Smith, Cory, EMNRD; Hensley, Chad, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD;

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Cc: Chris Jones; Mathews, Wesley; Pina, Aaron; Sandate, Lionel; Flores, Omar; Almager, Steve; Carrasco, Lupe;

Davis, Amanda
Subject: Extension Approval - NAPP2104831006 (Lone Tree Draw 13 St Com 2H)
Date: Thursday, April 15, 2021 7:26:00 AM

RE: Incident #NAPP2104831006
 
Tom,
 
Devon’s request for an extension to May 15th, 2021 is approved. Due to scheduling circumstances,
Devon has not been able to start this project yet.
 
 
Robert Hamlet ● Environmental Specialist - Advanced
Environmental Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First Street | Artesia, NM 88210
575.909.0302 | robert.hamlet@state.nm.us  
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

 
 

From: Tom Pima Oil <tom@pimaoil.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 8:22 AM
To: ocdonline, emnrd, EMNRD <EMNRD.OCDOnline@state.nm.us>; Smith, Cory, EMNRD
<Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>; Hensley, Chad, EMNRD <Chad.Hensley@state.nm.us>; Eads, Cristina,
EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>;
Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
<Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>
Cc: Chris Jones <chris@pimaoil.com>; Mathews, Wesley <wesley.mathews@dvn.com>; Pina, Aaron
<aaron.pina@dvn.com>; Sandate, Lionel <lionel.sandate@dvn.com>; Flores, Omar
<omar.flores@dvn.com>; Almager, Steve <steve.almager@dvn.com>; Carrasco, Lupe
<lupe.carrasco@dvn.com>; Davis, Amanda <amanda.davis@dvn.com>
Subject: [EXT] Extension Request - NAPP2104831006 (Lone Tree Draw 13 St Com 2H)
 
Good morning,
On behalf of Devon Energy, I respectfully request a 30-day extension for the above
mentioned incident. Due to scheduling circumstances, we have not been able to start this
project yet.
 
Thank you,
Tom Bynum - Project Manager
580-748-1613
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Pima Environmental Services, LLC


